U.S. Department of Labor e
Occupational Safety and Health Administration g %
Houston South Area Office ( o 5
17625 El Camino Real, Suite 400

Houston, TX 77058

Phone: (281)286-0583 FAX: (281)286-6352

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: : Inspection Number: 308314640

BP Products North America, Inc Inspection Date(s): 03/23/2005 - 09/12/2005
and its SuCCessors Issuance Date: 09/21/2005

PO Box 401

Texas City, TX 77592

ion(s) described in this Citation
ification of Penalty is {are) alleged .
occurred on or about the day(s) the
inspection’ was made unless. . otherwise .
dicated within the description given below.

Inspection Site:
2401 5th Ave S
Texas City, TX 77592

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health
Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the violations
referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you enter
into an Informal Settlement Agreement or you mail a notice of contest to the U.S. Department of Labor Area
Office at the address shown above. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the
Act has occurred unless there is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation
is affirmed by the Review Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may
be marked out or covered up prior to posting.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
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conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this contest
period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please call our office between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. for an
appointment, please complete, remove and post the page 4 Notice to Employees next to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have been determined. Be
sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions as well as any
abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement agreement which
amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. - You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates without
contesting the underlying violations. Unless vou inform the Area Director in writing that you intend to contest
the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) and the
proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission
and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or
endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you are required by 29 CFR
1903.19 to submit an Abatement Certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and
identified above. The certification must be sent by you within 10 calendar days of the abatement date indicated
on the citation. For Willful and Repeat violations, documents (examples: photos, copies of receipts, training
records, etc.) demonstrating that abatement is complete must accompany the certification. Where the citation is
classified as Serious and the citations states that abatement documentation is required, documents such as those
described above are required to be submitted along with the abatement certificate. If the citation indicates that the
violation was corrected during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item.

All abatement verification documents must contain the following information: 1) Your name and address; 2)
the inspection number (found on the front page); 3) the citation and citation item number(s) to which the
submission relates; 4) a statement that the information is accurate; 5) the signature of the employer or employer’s
authorized representative; 6) the date the hazard was corrected; 7) a brief statement of how the hazard was
corrected; and 8) a statement that affected employees and their representatives have been informed of the
abatement.

The law also requires a copy of all abatement verification documents, required by 29 CFR 1903.19 to be sent to
OSHA, also be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an employee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has been
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discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred with the U.S.
Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Abatement Methods - The employer is not limited to abatement methods suggested by OSHA; i.e. methods
explained are general and my not be effective in all cases. Other methods of abatement may be equally or more
appropriate. Ultimate responsibility for determining the most appropriate abatement method rests with the
employer, given its superior knowledge of the specific conditions at the worksite.

Inspection Activity Data - You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and citation
activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related
to your inspection will be available 7 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date. You are encouraged to review
the information concerning your establishment at www.OSHA.gov. If you have any dispute with the accuracy of
the information displayed, please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on

09/21/2005. The conference will be held at the OSHA office located at Houston South Area

Office, 17625 El Camino Real, Suite 400, Houston, TX, 77058 on at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

informal conference.
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ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION

CHARLES E. WILLIAMS, Area Director
U.S. Department of Labor - QSHA
Houston South Area Office

17625 El Camino Real, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77058

Phone: (281)286-0583

BP Products North America, Inc
PO Box 401
Texas City, TX 77592

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item
by

for the violation identified as

was corrected on

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item
by

for the violation identified as

was corrected on

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item
by

for the violation identified as

was corrected on

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item
by

for the violation identified as

was corrected on

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Ttem
by

for the violation identified as

was corrected on

I attest that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their

representatives have been informed of the abatement activities described in this certification.

Signature

Typed or Printed Name




Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005 -09/12/2005

U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640 GETB5
Issuance Date: 09/21/2005 (

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(e)(5)(iv): The employer does not ensure that the mounting of handrail(s) is such that the
completed structure is capable of withstanding a load of at least 200 pounds applied in any direction at any
point on the rail. The employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where an
upper rail of the guardrail at the second deck and directly north of the F-1102 reflux drum was not mounted
nor attached. To abate this violation, the employer must mount each handrail such that the completed structure
is capable of withstanding a load of at least 200 pounds applied in any direction at any point on the rail.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  2500.00

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve
similar or related hazards that may increase the potential for injury
resulting from an accident.

Citation 1 Itemn 2a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(1)(1): The employer does not ensure that process safety information pertaining to the
hazards of the highly hazardous chemicals in the process contains all known toxicity information. The
employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the material safety data
sheet (MSDS) for raffinate feed (MSDS no. 0328600, JICBPT0000625) did not contain toxicity information
indicating that the material is a carcinogen. To abate this violation, the employer must include all known
toxicity information in the process safety information pertaining to the hazards of each highly hazardous
chemical in the process.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005-09/12/2005
Issnance Date: 09/21/2005

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 1 Item 2b Type of Violation: S€erious

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(1)(iii): The employer does not ensure that process safety information pertaining to the
hazards of the highly hazardous chemicals in the process contains complete physical data information. The
employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the MSDS for PSI for INT-
ARU Raffinate did not contain physical data information such as, but not limited too, LEL and vapor pressure.
To abate this violation, the employer must include complete physical data in the process safety information
pertaining to the hazards of each highly hazardous chemical in the process.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005

Citation 1 Item 2c Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(1)(v): The employer does not ensure that process safety information pertaining to the
hazards of the highly hazardous chemicals in the process contains corrosivity data information. The employer
violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the PSI material data sheet for INT-
ARU Raffinate did not contain the corrosivity information. To abate this violation, the employer must include
corrosivity information in the process safety information pertaining to the hazards of each highly hazardous
chemical in the process.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005 - 09/12/2005
Issuance Date: 09/21/2005

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 1 Item 2d Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200¢g)(2)(i1): The employer does not ensure that each material safety data sheet (MSDS) for
hazardous chemicals contains the physical and chemical characteristics of the hazardous chemical (such as, but
not limited to, vapor pressure and flash point). The employer violated this standard on or about March 23,
2005, at the facility, where the material safety data sheet (MSDS) for raffinate feed (MSDS No. 0328600,
JICBPT0000625) lacked LEL, UEL, vapor pressure, specific gravity and other physical properties. To abate
this violation, the employer must ensure that at least the physical and chemical characteristics of each
hazardous chemical are included on each material safety data sheet.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005

Citation 1 Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(2)(i)(D): The employer does not ensure that process safety information pertaining to the
technology of the process includes the safe upper and lower limits for such items as temperatures, pressures,
flows or compositions. The employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where
the process safety information showed the safe operating limits for the raffinate tower as 70 psig while the
raffinate tower had been derated for 40 psig. To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that the correct
safe upper and lower limits for such items as temperatures, pressure, flows and compositions are included in
the process safety information pertaining to the technology of each process.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005-09/12/2005
Issuance Date: 09/21/2005

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 1 Item 4 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(3)(i)(B): The employer does not ensure that process safety information pertaining to the
equipment in the process includes the piping and instrument diagrams (P&ID’S). The employer violated this
standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where P&ID’s for the ISOM unit blowdown stack and
P&ID’s unit wide were inaccurate in that (1) the automatic temperature-indicating controller (TIC-367) for the
quench water system of the F-20 blowdown drum was shown as still active & connected; (2) the internal
knockout baffles within the upper chamber of the F-20 blowdown drum were shown as in-place; (3) the stack
(top) of the F-20 blowdown drum was not denoted as open to the atmosphere (i.e. the reader could assume that
it was a closed system); (4) one of the manual valves for the service/quench water to supply to the F-20
blowdown drum was not denoted "Remote Valve" as provided, at significant distance from the F-20 drum and
located outside the ISOM Control Room; (5) no Chain Locked Open ("CLO") designation listed for the six-
inch valve on the lower overflow section ("gooseneck”) of the F-20 blowdown drum; (6) the nitrogen addition
to the F-20 blowdown drum and associated inlet headers (as discussed under the resolution to recommendation
# HAZ-1SOM-2003-003-014, Rev. 10/13/2003) was not represented on the #2399 diagram for F-20 nor on the
#1375 diagram for the RV headers; and (7) tag numbers for instrumentation differed from the Honeywell
control system labels. To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that each piping and instrument
diagram pertaining to the equipment in each process is accurate and included in the process safety information
pertaining to the equipment in that process.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: §  7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640 46?_—';_5%"\

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005-09/12/2005 /4
Issuance Date:  09/21/2005 & ]

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave §, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119(e)(3)(vi): The employer does not ensure that the process hazard analysis addresses human
factors. The employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the employer
did not fuilly consider and address the hazards of an Outside Operator in the ISOM Unit responding to a
process upset (e.g. high level) at F-20 and responding in the immediate area. To abate this violation, the
employer must ensure that each process hazard analysis addresses human factors fully.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  7000.00

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119(e)(5): The employer does not ensure that a system to complete actions recommended by the
process hazard analysis team as soon as possible is established. The employer violated this standard on or
about March 23, 20035, at the facility, where the employer failed to resolve the 2004 PHA recommendations
regarding the nitrogen purge on the relief headers for F-20 blowdown drum. To abate this violation, the
employer must establish a system to complete each action recommended by each process hazard analysis team
as soon as possible,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: ' $  7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640 S —
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005 - 09/12/2005 @ Y
Issuance Date: 09/21/2005 -

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve
similar or related hazards that may increase the potential for injury
resulting from an accident.

Citation 1 Item 7a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119(f)(1)(ii}(A): The employer does not ensure that the written operating procedures covering
the operating limits address the consequences of deviation beyond such operating limits. The employer violated
this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the written operating procedures did not
include safe pressure limits and consequences of deviation for the Raffinate Tower. To abate this violation, the
employer must ensure that each written operating procedures addresses each step required to correct or avoid
deviation beyond such operating limits.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  7000.00

Citation 1 Item 7b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119(f)(1)(ii}(B): The employer does not ensure that the written operating procedures covering
the operating limits address the steps required to correct or avoid deviation beyond such operating limits. The
employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the written operating
procedures did not include the steps required to correct or avoid deviation beyond safety operating limits for
the Raffinate Tower. To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that each written operating procedure
addresses each step required to correct or avoid deviation beyond such operating limits. '

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640 GG

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates:03/23/2005-09/12/2005 /& “%F \
Issuance Date: 09/21/2005 é\% 1% 4"“?

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 1 Item 8 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119%(g)(2): The employer does not ensure that refresher training is provided to each employee
involved in operating a process at least every three years to assure that the employee understands and adheres
to the current operating procedures of the process. The employer violated this standard on or about March 23,
2005, at the ISOM Unit, where the operating limits guide titled "ISOM Rating Envelope” was developed and
refresher training was not conducted to communicate the information to operators and employees whose job
tasks involved operation of process equipment. To abate this violation, the employer must provide refresher
training to each employee involved in operating a process at least every three years and assure the each
employee understands and adheres to the current operating procedures of the process.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 7000.00

Citation 1 Item 9 Type of Violation;: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119(h)(2)(ii): The employer does not ensure that contract employers are informed of the known
potential fire, explosion, or toxic release hazards related to the contractor’s work and the process. The
employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, when contractors were not informed of the startup
of the Raffinate Splitter and/or the venting of hydrocarbon material to the atmosphere via the blowdown stack
by the startup process. To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that each contract employer is
mnformed of the known potential fire, explosion, or toxic release hazards related to the contractor’s work and
the process.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 7000.00

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640 I
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005 - 09/12/2005 g
Issuance Date: 09/21/2005

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 1 Item 10 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119(1)(2)(i11): The employer does not ensure that the written procedures to manage change
address the modifications to operating procedures prior to any change. The employer violated this standard on
or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the MOC to operate reflux drum in a flood condition changed
Raffinate Tower operations, procedures and training were not updated. To abate this violation, the employer
must ensure that the written procedures to manage change address each modification to operating procedures
prior to each change.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  7000.00

Citation 1 Item 11 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.119(1)(4): The employer does not ensure that process safety infromation is updated after changes
covered by 29 CFR 1910.119(1) resulting in a change in the process safety information required by 29 CFR
1910.119(d). The employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the MOC
to derate the Raffinate Tower (E-1101) did not ensure the P&ID was updated. To abate this violation, the
employer must ensure that the process safety information is updated after each change covered by 29 CFR
1910.119(1) resulting in a change in the process safety information required by 29 CFR 119(d).

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005 - 09/12/2005
Issnance Date: 09/21/2005

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 1 Item 12 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.119(1)(5): The employer does not ensure that procedures or practices are updated after changes
covered by 29 CFR 1910.119(1) resulting in a change in the operating procedures or practices required by 29
CFR 1910.119(f). The employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, at the facility, where the
MOC to derate the Raffinate Tower (E-1101) did not ensure the SOP was updated. To abate this violation, the
employer must ensure that each procedure or practice is updated after each change covered by 29 CFR
1910.119(]) resulting in a change in the operating procedures or practices required by 29 CFR 1910.119(f).

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  7000.00

Citation 1 Item 13 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.119(0)(4): The employer does not ensure that appropriate responses to each of the findings of
the compliance audit required by 29 CFR 1910.119(0)(1) is determined and documented, and does not
document that the deficiencies are corrected. The employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005,
at the facility, where the employer failed to address PSM Compliance Audit action items such as, but not
limited to, PHM-TCS-2004-004-010, "...zero tolerance to non-compliance and establish direct accountabilities
and responsibilities to achieve 100% compliance with TRACK (PSM action item database).” To abate this
violation, the employer must (1) determine and document each appropriate response to the findings of each
compliance audit required by 29 CFR 1910.119(0)(1), and (2) document each correction.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: \ $  7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640 GBI

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005-09/12/2005 /% Q'%’{ Y@,
Issuance Date: 09/21/2005 & ﬁf g

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.106(i)(3)(ii): The employer does not ensure unfired vessels were constructed in accordance with
the Code for Unfired Pressure Vessels, Section VIII of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (1968).
The employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, in the Isomerization Unit, the employer had
not constructed and located the pressure relief system equipment in accordance with the ASME Boiler and
Pressure Vessel Code, in that pressure vessels, such as but not limited to, the Raffinate Splitter (E-1101) and
its associated Reflux Drum (F-1102), discharged their relieved flammable contents to an unsafe location.
Employees were exposed, and working in close proximity to, the discharge of flammable hydrocarbons
released to atmosphere. To abate this violation, the employer must ensure flammable hydrocarbons are not
released near employees exposing them to potential burns and death by such methods as the utilization of a
flare in a remote location,

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated".

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/23/2005-09/12/2005  /:
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site; 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 2 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(3): The employer does not ensure compilation of written process safety information
pertaining to the equipment in the process includes the relief system design and design basis for each piece of
equipment requiring protection from excessive pressure. The employer violated the standard on or about
March 23, 2005 when the BP refinery had not compiled written data for the relief system design and design
basis for the equipment/vessels feeding into 1 of 4 relief headers (14"-BO-1001-40) in the Isomeration unit.
Header 1 of the 4 headers was not adequately evaluated and data compiled to determine design and design basis
for equipment which includes, but is not limited to, the HUF FRACTIONATOR identified by Tag number E-
1101, which can be found on P&ID drawing B-4550-G-2390 and is classified as a Vessel; the FEED DRYER
identified by Tag number F-102B, which can be found on P&ID drawing B-4550-G-2634 and is classified as a
vessel; (continue on by listing each piece of equipment).

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that each piece of equipment of this header be evaluated to
ensure adequate design and design basis for its relief has been determined.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated".

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/23/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: W illful

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(3): The employer does not ensure compilation of written process safety information
pertaining to the equipment in the process includes the relief system design and design basis for each piece of
equipment requiring protection from excessive pressure. The employer violated the standard on or about
March 23, 2005 when the BP refinery had not compiled written data for the relief system design and design
basis for the equipment/vessels feeding into 2 of 4 relief headers (12"-RV-44) in the Isomeration unit. Header 2
of the 4 headers was not adequately evaluated and data compiled to determine design and design basis for
equipment which includes, but is not limited to, the Ultrafiner Reactor identified by Tag number D-200, which
can be found on P&ID drawing B-4550-G-1353 and is classified as a Vessel; the Ultrafiner furnace identified
by Tag number B-200, which can be found on P&ID drawing B-4550-G-1253 and is classified as a fired
heater; (continue on by listing each piece of equipment).

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that each piece of equipment of this header be evaluated to
ensure adequate design and design basis for its relief has been determined.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated".

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/23/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 17 of 270 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 308314640
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 4 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(3): The employer does not ensure compilation of written process safety information
pertaining to the equipment in the process includes the relief system design and design basis for each piece of
equipment requiring protection from excessive pressure. The employer violated the standard on or about
March 23, 2005 when the BP refinery had not compiled written data for the relief system design and design
basis for the equipment/vessels feeding into 3 of 4 relief headers (12"-RV-12) in the Isomeration unit. Header 3
of the 4 headers was not adequately evaluated and data compiled to determine design and design basis for
equipment which includes, but is not limited to, the MAKE-UP HYDROGEN DRYER identified by Tag
number F-101C, which can be found on P&ID drawing B-4550-G-1362-1 and is classified as a Vessel; the
ISOM CHARGE SURGE DRUM identified by Tag number F-23, which can be found on P&ID drawing B-
4550-G-1356 and is classified as a vessel; (continue on by listing each piece of equipment).

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that each piece of equipment of this header be evaluated to
ensure adequate design and design basis for its relief has been determined.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated".

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/23/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 5 Type of Violation: W1illful

29 CFR 1910.119(d)(3): The employer does not ensure compilation of written process safety information
pertaining to the equipment in the process includes the relief system design and design basis for each piece of
equipment requiring protection from excessive pressure. The employer violated the standard on or about
March 23, 2005 when the BP refinery had not compiled written data for the relief system design and design
basis for the equipment/vessels feeding into 4 of 4 relief headers (18"-RV-3502-40) in the Isomeration unit.
Header 4 of the 4 headers was not adequately evaluated and data compiled to determine design and design basis
for equipment which includes, but is not limited to, the HIGH PRESS. NAPHTHA SURGE DRUM identified
by Tag number E-200, which can be found on P&ID drawing B-4550-G-1351-1 and is classified as a Vessel;
the DEISOHEXANIZER identified by Tag number E-2, which can be found on P&ID drawing B-4550-G-2634
and is classified as a vessel; (continue on by listing each piece of equipment).

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that each piece of equipment of this header be evaluated to
ensure adequate design and design basis for its relief has been determined.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated".

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated; 12/23/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 6 Type of Violation: W1llful

29 CFR 1910.119(e)(3)(v): The employer does not ensure that the site’s process hazard analyses adequately
addresses facility siting. The employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, in the Isomerization
unit when the process hazard analysis did not address the facility siting of the Isomerization unit shelter (old
control room). This facility was still designated as a "Secure Facility” for emergencies, but potentially place
employees in danger due to the lack of blast resistant capability of the shelter and its location.

To abate this violation, the employer could, among other methods, redesign the shelter to make it capable to
protect the employees.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated".

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/23/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 7 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.119(H)(1)(i)}(D): The employer does not ensure that written operating procedures covering the
steps for each operating phase addresses emergency shutdown including the conditions under which EMETgency
shutdown is required, and the assignment of shutdown responsibility to qualified operators to ensure that
emergency shutdown is executed in a safe and timely manner. The employer violated this standard on or about
March 23, 2005, in the Isomerization unit, where the written operating procedures covering the steps for each
operating phase did not address the conditions under which emergency shutdown was required, and the
assignment of shutdown responsibilities to qualified operators in the emergency shutdown of the Raffinate
Splitter was not addressed.

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure the specific procedures are written addressing each
emergency shutdown and each operators’ responsibilities.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated”.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 8 Type of Violation: W 1llful

29 CFR 1910.119(f)(1)(1X(G): The employer does not ensure written operating procedures, covering the steps
for each operating phase, address startup following a turnaround, or after an emergency shutdown. The
employer violated this standard on or about March 23, 2005, in the Raffinate unit, where the employer’s
written operating procedures for startup of the Raffinate unit were not properly developed and implemented.

To abate this hazard, the employer must develop and implement written operating procedures correctly
reflecting the steps required for a safe startup following a turnaround.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated”.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $  70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 9 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.119(f)(4): The employer does not ensure the development and implementation of safe work
practices for employees and contractor employees to provide for the control of hazards during operations such
as lockout/tagout; confined space entry; opening process equipment or piping; and control over entrance into a
facility by maintenance, contractor, laboratory, or other support personnel. The employer violated this
standard on or about March 23, 2005 when the employer did not implement as written (or as needed for the
hazard) the company’s safe work practices (Traffic Safety Procedure and Hot Work Procedure) in that they did
not have control over entrance into the Isomerization (ISOM) unit and the areas surrounding the ISOM/NDU
units, the Blowdown stack, and the Lift Station # 2. Ignition sources from equipment and vehicles were
introduced into the area by maintenance, contractors, and other support personnel.

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure each ignition source is adequately controlled in and around
cach process area through safe work practices.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated”.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Item 10 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.119G)(4)(i): The employer does not follow recognized and generally accepted good engineering
practices for inspections and testing procedures performed on process equipment to maintain its mechanical
integrity. The employer violated this standard in the Isomerization unit where critical instruments were not
inspected and calibrated as specified by BP’s criteria, nor were the instruments identified for appropriate
inspection and testing per ANSI/ISA S$84.01 - "Application of Safety Instrumented Systems for the Process
Industries” (1996) and International Electrotechnical Commission’s IEC 61511, "Functional Safety: Safety
Instrumented Systems for the Process Sector” (2003). The instrument not inspected and calibrated was RIE
AIR INTAKE DUCT HIGH HYDROCARBON, which was identified by Tag number ISOM-US-5003 and was
calibrated 6/30/2004 and due for calibration on 9/30/2004.

To abate this violation, the employer must inspect and calibrate process equipment according to recognized and
generally accepted good engineering practices.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19(d), the employer must provide documentation to OSHA that this violation has
been abated within 10 calendar days of the "Date By Which Violation Must be Abated".

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/04/2005
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: BP Products North America, Inc
Inspection Site: 2401 5th Ave S, Texas City, TX 77592

Citation 2 Ttem 11 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.119()}(4)(i): The employer does not follow recognized and generally accepted good engineering
practices for inspections and testing procedures performed on process equipment to maintain its mechanical
integrity. The employer violated this standard in the Isomerization unit where critical instruments were not
inspected and calibrated as specified by BP’s criteria, nor were the instruments identified for appropriate
inspection and testing per ANSI/ISA $84.01 - "Application of Safety Instrumented Systems for the Process
Industries” (1996) and International Electrotechnical Commission’s 